
 

  

   
 
 
 
 
 
Location:  
 
IDOT Headquarters, 2300 S. Dirksen Parkway, Springfield, IL 62764  

IDOT Office of Intermodal Project Implementation, 69 W. Washington Street, Suite 2100, 
Chicago, IL 60602 

Virtual Webex Webinar Meeting  
 

Meeting Date and Time: 
  
Wednesday, September 10, 2025 
 
10:30 a.m. – 12:30 p.m.  
 
 
Attendance:  
 

Commission Member Attendees:  

*Asterisk indicates attendance in-person 

• Tim Butler – Illinois Railroad Association* 
• James Derwinski – Commuter Rail Board* 
• Michael Paul Dunn Jr. – Region I Planning Council 
• Karl P. Gnadt – Champaign-Urbana Mass Transit District 
• Robert Guy, III – SMART-TD 
• Richard Harnish – High Speed Rail Alliance* 
• Raymond Lai – McLean County Regional Planning Commission 
• Jason Osborn – Illinois Department of Transportation* 
• Katrina Thompson – Village of Broadview  
• Brian Vercruysse – Illinois Commerce Commission* 

Commission Members Not in Attendance:  

• Erin Aleman – Chicago Metropolitan Agency for Planning 
• Senator Don DeWitte – Senate 
• Representative Martin J. Moylan – House 
• Cassaundra Rouse – Illinois State Highway Toll Authority 
• Bria Scudder – State of Illinois 
• Brian Shanahan – Transportation Communications Union  
• Senator Steve Stadelman – Senate 

MEETING MINUTES 
 

High-Speed Rail Commission Meeting  
September 10, 2025 
  



• P.S. Sriraj – University of Illinois Chicago
• Bogdan Vitas Jr. – Illinois Municipal League
• James Wild – East-West Gateway Council of Governments

Non-Commission Member Attendees: 

• Hannah Martin – Illinois Department of Transportation
• Elliot Ramos – Illinois Department of Transportation*
• DeAnna Smith – Illinois Department of Transportation*
• Michael Vanderhoof – Illinois Department of Transportation
• Julie Reschke – Chicago Metropolitan Agency for Planning
• David Kralik – Metra*
• Melanie Johnson – Quandel Consultants*
• Julia Hiatt – Quandel Consultants*
• Janet Henderson – Images, Inc.*
• Victoria Fulbright – Images, Inc.
• Virginie Amerlynck – WSP USA
• Rhett Fussell – WSP USA
• Diane Bustamante – Morreale Communications*
• Mary Mcllvain – Morreale Communications*
• Dave Goldin
• Roger Huff
• Michael Jahns
• Alan Mammoser
• Marcus Nelson
• Neil Ormos
• Lonnie Schultz
• Thomas Valencia
• Will (last name not disclosed)

OVERVIEW OF MEETING 
I. WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS

Commission Chairman Jim Derwinski began the meeting at 10:30 a.m. The meeting proceeded 
with a roll call of Commissioners. With ten Commission members present in person at either the 
Chicago or Springfield Illinois Department of Transportation office, a quorum was not confirmed. 
A quorum is met when six Commissioners are present in person. In addition to in-person 
attendees, five Commissioners were present in the virtual meeting room. 

II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The July 14, 2025, Commission meeting minutes were not reviewed during this meeting due to 
not meeting quorum to conduct a vote. The agenda item will be moved to the next meeting.  



 

  

III. TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE SUPPORT UPDATE  

Quandel Consultants provided an update on the feasibility study, service and investment 
options, summary of alternatives, market analysis and outreach and engagement.  

Feasibility Study 

Melanie Johnson, with Quandel Consultants, noted that the purpose of this study is to evaluate 
the feasibility of a high-speed rail line connecting St. Louis and Chicago. The evaluation 
includes analyzing potential routes, train schedules, and supporting infrastructure. It will also 
estimate planning-level construction, operating, and maintenance costs, forecast ridership and 
revenue, and assess the benefit-cost of each route. The study will provide a range of route 
options with trade-offs to compare and understand.  

Ms. Johnson noted potentially feasible routes looked at including right-of-way type. What is 
currently worked on is service and investment options. 

Ms. Johnson noted that the service options focus on train schedules and how the route and 
service will operate. It assumes 32 trains per day which is one train per hour in each direction 
and identifies train needs and locations where double track is required using stringlines. Any 
point where two lines intersect represents a train meet and requires more infrastructure than a 
single track. From there, the infrastructure needs for each route, including track quantities, are 
evaluated. 

Ms. Johnson noted that from there, infrastructure investments are quantified. Unit costs will be 
based on library of unit costs and on other high speed rail studies and project and broad cost 
assumptions for stations and facilities.  

Operating and maintenance costs will also be estimated, along with a benefit-cost analysis that 
includes the value of travel time savings, congestion reduction, roadway maintenance, travel 
costs, and safety. This will result in a summary alternatives matrix listing the routes and 
associated feasibility elements for easy comparison and understanding. 

Chair Derwinski noted that this will be the matrix presented to the legislator and the governor 
and is a critical piece. He asked what the planning-level cost included, and Ms. Johnson 
responded that it is a high-level capital cost. Chair Derwinski asked if there’s a way to look at it 
through feeds and stations. Ms. Johnson noted it would be built in. Chair Derwinski asked what 
the Benefit Cost Analysis (BCA) is based on. Quandel Consultants noted it would be the cost 
ratio of the benefits over the costs. The Commission further discussed the BCA.  

Vice Chair Butler asked how the 32 trains per day was determined, and whether it takes into 
consideration traffic on existing routes, such as freight or current Amtrak service. He also asked 
how those potential conflicts would be resolved. 

Ms. Johnson noted that, based on a review of other projects, a full-day service window was 
used to assess feasibility, resulting in the estimate of 32 trains per day. 

Vice Chair Butler noted that some alternatives may use existing infrastructure and asked how 
that would impact current freight and Amtrak service. He also asked whether the number of 
trains is determined before or after ridership surveys.  



 

  

Ms. Johnson explained that ridership analysis starts with a proposed schedule, which can be 
revised later. The study is testing 32 trains per day to evaluate ridership for each route at that 
level. 

Mr. Harnish noted that hourly service is the minimum viable level and asked about single track 
and bridge height concerns. Ms. Johnson explained that meet locations were identified along 
the single track to accommodate 32 trains per day, with long sidings planned where trains pass. 
She noted that interstate bridge clearances are a known issue, and capital costs are being 
evaluated for potential solutions such as elevated structures, bridge replacements or lowering 
the track. 

Mr. Harnish expressed the need to discuss the feeder networks as a Commission. 

Next steps include planning-level costs, O&M costs, and meetings with communities. 

Market Analysis 

Rhett Fussell, with WSP, provided an update on the market analysis, including the state of 
preference survey results. The survey covered respondent mode of choice, travel purpose, age, 
and income. The onboard Amtrak survey included about 906 respondents, with 7% traveling for 
business and an additional 3% for a combination of business and leisure. The survey also 
asked about trip duration and station access mode. These results will be used to determine 
mode preferences, describe current rail passengers, and assess willingness to pay for time 
savings offered by high-speed rail. 

The proposed schedule includes draft and final ridership and revenue forecasts to be included 
in the draft report by January 31. 

Chair Derwinski asked how ridership can be estimated without fully understanding the feeder 
networks and their reach. Mr. Fussell said preliminary feeder networks have been developed.  

Commissioner Osborn asked about assumptions on buses and whether every town over 10,000 
will have a feeder. WSP will follow up.  

Outreach & Engagement 

Victoria Fullbright, with Images, provided an update on outreach and public interest survey 
results. The survey ran from April 28 to May 31, with 7,506 participants. Results showed overall 
support for high-speed rail as a viable transportation mode for Illinois. The survey included data 
on mode of choice, modes by age, desired time savings, and benefits to Illinois residents such 
as reduced travel time, increased convenience, environmental benefits, economic development, 
and job creation. 

Next steps include sending comment responses and holding the Public Involvement Technical 
Advisory Committee second meeting and second virtual public meeting. 

Ms. Johnson provided an update on the schedule, noting that the study completion is 
anticipated for Spring 2026 due to a delay in the state of preference survey. 

IV. PUBLIC COMMENT 

The meeting was open to public comment, during which one member of the public, Roger Huff, 
provided several remarks: 



 

  

• Mr. Huff expressed concern about the single-track system, noting that it could create 
constraints, especially if train frequency increased from one train per hour to one every 
30 minutes. He pointed out that this would increase the number of conflict points along 
the route. 

• He asked for clarification on the proposed station costs, specifically whether these costs 
included building a full structure or just a functional shell. He asked whether the shell 
cost was accounted for in the cost estimates. 

• Referring to Commissioner Osborn’s earlier comments about subsidies per trip, Mr. Huff 
asked why that metric was being used for rail projects. He asked whether the subsidies 
per trip are looked at for highway projects or the multi-billion-dollar expansion at O’Hare 
Airport. He noted that focusing on subsidies per trip for rail places the wrong focus. 

• Regarding the market analysis, Mr. Huff expressed concern that only 7% of survey 
respondents indicated business travel as their purpose. He noted that, according to state 
policy, employees commuting from Springfield to Chicago are often required to take the 
train.  

o Commissioner Osborn responded that most employees are probably using a 
state fleet vehicle and are reimbursed based on the lowest fare between 
Springfield and Chicago. The vast majority are still likely driving between 
Springfield and Chicago.  

o Mr. Huff added that there is a big cost in maintaining the state vehicle fleet. 

o Commissioner Osborn noted the train schedule. He noted that the current 
schedule assumes all travelers spend the full day in Springfield, which often 
results in an overnight stay in either Springfield or Chicago and because of this, 
many people choose to drive instead. He added that with schedule adjustments 
and negotiating with Union Pacific for an additional round trip it could be reduced. 
Currently, it is difficult to get to Springfield before 10 a.m. from Chicago and to 
return before 8:30 p.m., making it challenging for those who need to connect with 
Metra or avoid overnight travel. 

o Mr. Huff noted that he thinks that moving to hourly train service would improve 
the rail option for state employees who currently drive. 

o Commissioner Osborn stated that, as part of the study, the travel board had not 
been formally included, and that each department or agency makes its own travel 
decisions. He noted that the result is still a majority of people choosing to drive, 
as it often remains the most cost-effective option. 

o Mr. Huff suggested that the consultants should engage with state agencies 
operating large fleets to understand how much of that travel could be high-speed 
rail. 

• Mr. Huff also expressed concern about not being able to conduct surveys at airports and 
asked whether an explanation was given and that it should be included in the report. 

• He asked about the timeline for the second public meeting. 



 

  

• Ms. Johnson responded that it would likely take place in the winter. 

V. ADJOURN 

Before adjourning, Chairman Derwinski shared remarks commemorating the anniversary of 
September 11 and thanked first responders for their service. 

Chairman Derwinski called for a motion to adjourn. A motion to adjourn was made and 
seconded. The meeting was adjourned at 12:00 p.m.  

VI. ACTION ITEMS 

 


